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Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: CAISO flexibility presentation 

Megha, 

Has the CPUC posted this presentation to its web site yet? I was hoping to be able to include 
the link in an e-mail rather than send the 2 MB presentation. 

Regards, 

Brian 

Brian Theater 
Director, Market Affairs 
NRG West 
Placerville, California 
Office: 530-295-3305 

Cell: 530-320-3596 

From: Lakhchaura, Megha [mailto:megha.lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov] 
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'tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com'; 'GioriaB@anzaeiectric.org'; 'andrea.morrison@directenergy.com'; 
,mtierney-lloyd@enemoc.com'; 'dorth@krcd.org'; Miiey, Matt; 'mcampbeil@sfwater.org'; 
'mang@turn.org'; 'BKC7@pge.com'; 'matt.vespa@sierraciub.org'; 'mpa@a-klaw.com'; 'whb@a-
kiaw.com'; 'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 'mgo@goodinmacbride.com'; 
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Subject: CAISO flexibility presentation 

Hi All, 

Please find the CAISO presentation for today's RA workshop on flexible capacity 
procurement. 

Megha Lakhchaura 
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